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From: Oliver W.
To: SFPD, Commission (POL); SFPDCommunityRelations, (POL)
Subject: Suggestion: AI Cameras & Automated Ticketing for Police Vehicles
Date: Sunday, July 14, 2024 2:22:59 PM

 

Dear Traffic Enforcement Unit,

I'm writing to suggest implementing AI cameras on police vehicles for:

Reading license plates flagged on 311 apps/websites (stolen vehicles, expired tags)
Automating ticket generation (reducing paperwork & printing)

This would benefit both officers and the public:

Safety: Officers could ticket violators (parked/unattended) without needing them
present, minimizing confrontations.
Efficiency: Less time spent on paperwork frees up officers for patrolling.
Accuracy: AI can reduce human error in plate reading.

Here's an example of AI traffic cameras already in use AI cameras track vehicles with
surveillance cameras, even without license plate numbers.

Please note: I prefer email communication and would appreciate not receiving calls from
unknown numbers.

Thank you for your time and consideration.
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